From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 4:37 PM

To: All State KSIS Contacts

Subject: KSIS Notification: KSIS Infinite Campus News - Summer 2024

KSIS Contacts,

The Summer 2024 KSIS Infinite Campus News is available, please share the publication with you
district. Your suggestions for the articles and topics for future editions are always welcome.

In this edition:

e Common kindergarten entry screener

¢ Data utilities SFTP legacy deprecation

¢ Data Calendar

¢ Enter student names without pronunciation

¢ Google workspace licensing changes

¢ Kathy Lindell retires

e KECSAC records

¢ KSIS Data Standard review

¢ KSIS ad hoc reports and documentation updates
¢ LEAD: Validating courses

* Missing children process

* Model notices and forms available to assist with FERPA and the Protection of Pupil Rights
Amendment

* New FERPA tool

* No show procedures

¢ Postsecondary Readiness Report

¢ Reading Improvement Plan now available

¢ Training updates

e User security and cleanup

e Verification of district/school demographic data and staff

Thank you,
Crystal Darnell

KSIS Team Lead
Division of School Data Services
Office of Education Technology

Phone: (502) 564-2020 Ext. 2476

Email: crystal.darnell@education.ky.gov
300 Sower Blvd. — 4th floor

Frankfort, KY 40601

Twitter: @KyDeptofEd
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